# **Vishal Ramesh**

Experienced Software Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the IT organization. Skilled in PHP, Java, ASP.Net, OOP, Apache Kafka, and Data Structures . Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor Degree.

Plot# L 3/5 3<sup>rd</sup> Gizri Lane Bukshan Village, Clifton, Karachi. +92 321 3618952 vishalramesh19@gmail.com

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## **System Infinite Pvt. Ltd., Karachi** — *Software Engineer*

JUNE 2019 – PRESENT Working on PHP Laravel Web Application, REST API, ASP.NET

## **Createch Pvt. Ltd., Karachi** — *Software Engineer*

MARCH 2018 - MAY 2019

Working on PHP Laravel Web Application and REST API.

## **Technify Pvt. Ltd.**, **Karachi** — Software Engineer

MARCH 2017 - FEBURAY 2018

Working on JAVA, PHP Laravel.

#### **Retailogics**, **Karachi** — Web Developer(Intern)

NOVEMBER 2016 - FEBRUARY 2017

Working on Opencart Custom Plugin, Core PHP

## **Fast Gait, Karachi** — Web Developer(Intern)

FEBRUARY 2016 - JULY 2016

Working on Bootstrap, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP

#### **EDUCATION**

# **University of Karachi**, Karachi — Software Engineering

JANUARY 2013 - DECEMBER 2016

# **SSAT Degree College**, Karachi -HSC

MARCH 2010 - MARCH 2012

### **ST.Patrick's Technical School,** Karachi – SSC

MARCH 2008 - MARCH 2010

#### **PROJECTS**

## SIMA FUND WEB APPLICATION - Laravel

Created a Accounting based Application integrated with different Inputs Sheets and Reporting module.

### PHP REST APIs — Laravel

Created a PHP based Application integrated with MYSQL, MongoDB, Firebase, and ElasticSearch along with Data Transformation.

#### **SKILLS**

**REST APIs** 

PHP Laravel

PHP Codeigniter

Rest API

OOP

**Data Structures** 

Bitrix24

Firebase

MongoDB

Git

Linux

C#

ASP.Net

Java Script

HTML/CSS

Jolt Spec

AJAX

#### **AWARDS**

## **Certiftcate of Appreciation**

Certificate of Appreciation on the Successful Completion of Project.